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Telecommunication Certification Body
UL VS Ltd

Pavilion A

Ashwood Park

Ashwood Way

Basingstoke

Hampshire

RG23 8BG

United Kingdom

Subject: Conducted Power Attestation Statement
FCC ID: PBM-AMSCGJMW1

To whom it may concern
Alcohol Monitoring Systems Inc., hereby declares that the HSPA Conducted Average
Power measurements, as listed section 7.3 of the SAR Test Report is as expected and

the transmitter in the HSUPA mode was functioning correctly despite the MPR trend not
being followed.

Yours faithfully,
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Gordon Murray
Director of Engineering
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